

TODAY IS WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 24, 2021 REGULAR Schedule RED (A): 1, PO'OKELA, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

We wish everyone a Happy and Safe Thanksgiving weekend. Just a reminder that there is no school tomorrow Thursday, November 25th and Friday, November 26th. School will resume on Monday, November 29th starting with White B schedule.

HEY ALL! Registration is coming up again so check out today's morning broadcast for details. For more information, please visit your grade counselor. Class of 2023: Ms. Arellano extension 239, Class of 2024: Mr. Hollifield extension 232 and Class of 2025: Mr. Reiss extension 283.

Hey Class of 2024 - Sophomores. An email has been sent to purchase our class shirts, which will be worn during Winter Spirit Week. Please complete the Google Form as sizes are limited. Shirts are \$15. Cash Only. Pick up will be next week Tuesday, Nov 30 and Wednesday, Dec 1 in Ms. Jacinto's class X-26.

Fundraising opportunities through the LHS Foundation and Sentry Tournament of Champions. If your club or school team can provide student and/or parent volunteers, Jan 1 through 10, contact Jeff Rogers at <a href="mailto:lhst.net">lhstoundation@hawaiiantel.net</a>

Lahainaluna's National Honor Society is hosting a food drive at the student parking lot in the morning 7am to 7:45am and after school 1:15pm to 1:45pm this week November 22nd to 24th . What to bring? Canned goods, Fruits, Vegetables, Protein, Meals, Rice Bags, and Noodle Packs. Be sure to spread the word to bring food and help those in need before the holidays!!

## **CLUB CHATTER:**

**Filipino Club:** Just a reminder that we have our club meeting today at 11:40am at Portable 7. Hope to see you there!

**<u>Bible Club:</u>** We will have our meeting today at Mr. Pestana's room K-103 during lunch so hope to see you there!

**Best Buddies:** Just a reminder that we will be having our meeting today at the tables outside of the cafeteria during lunch. Hope to see you there!

**GSA Club:** Hey GSA members! Our meeting is today at portable 6 during lunch period. See you later!

Anime club members: Check your Google Classroom to vote for the best Turkey hand drawing contest. Winners will be announced on Monday, November 29th. Permission form for Friday December 10th anime night are available for pickup at K-101 during morning recess or lunch.

<u>Wednesday Winner:</u> Please check out the full video on this link. <u>https://vimeo.com/638026202</u> We are able to show parts of the video on the morning broadcast today. Mahalo!

Special Luna photo of the day: we bid a fond aloha to Ms. Denise Lacro who will be moving to Hawaii Island to work at Holualoa Elementary School. We wish her good luck and thank her for all of the hard work she's done at Lahainaluna High School. Luna 4 Life! I mua Lahainaluna! A hui hou, Ms. Lacro.

Breakfast: Cereal with Toast, Diced Pears, and Fresh Fruit. Lunch: Creole Macaroni, Cole Slaw, Corn, Edamame, Fresh Fruit, Mixed Fruit, and Whole Grain Roll. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Kyra Daulong, Tania David, Ella Dean, Ezekiel Dela Cruz, Judy Dela Cruz, Noah Dela Cruz. \*\*Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.